Ayeesha Mujeeb

Associate Professor

Atta-Ur-Rahman School of Applied Biosciences

Department of Biomedical Engineering, Peking University (Beijing, China)

Email: ayeeshamujeeb@asab.nust.edu.pk

Contact:



About

Dr. Ayeesha Mujeeb is working as Associate Professor in the Atta-Ur-Rahman School of Applied Biosciences. Dr. Ayeesha Mujeeb has a PhD in Research title: Self-assembled octapeptide gels as biomaterials for cartilage repair. Dr. Ayeesha Mujeeb has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

PhD in Research title: Self-assembled octapeptide gels as biomaterials for cartilage repair University of Manchester , United Kingdom	2007 - 2011
MSc in Self-assembling octapeptide hydrogels for tissue engineering applications University of Manchester , United Kingdom	2006 - 2007
BSc in Biomedical University of Manchester , United Kingdom	2003 - 2006
Experience	
Associate Professor Atta-Ur-Rahman School of Applied Biosciences	2023- Present
Associate Professor Atta-Ur-Rahman School of Applied Biosciences	2023 - 2023
Associate Professor Atta-Ur-Rahman School of Applied Biosciences	2022 - 2023
Consultant Manchester BIOGEL (Alderley Edge, UK) – a spin-off company from the University of Manchester (Manchester, UK) , United Kingdom	2016 - 2022
Technical Manager PeptiGelDesign Ltd. (Manchester BIOGEL) (Alderley Edge, UK)	2016 - 2017
Postdoctoral Research Scientist	2013 - 2015